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From: "Michael Cleaver" <Michael.Cleaver@dunbararm.com>
To: "Debbie Kaminski" <kaminskd@co.fort-bend.tx.us>
Date: 9/2/2010 11:12 AM

Subject: RE: New service for Precinct 3 North Annex

Debbie,
We can add the two new stops at the new location for $319 each.
Please let me know if this is agreeable and what the start date will be,

Michael Cleaver
Account Executive
Dunbar Armored, Inc.
6056 Westview
Houston, TX 77055
P: (713) 812-8320

F: (713) 812-8325

C (281) 960-2340

W WWW. du_n__b_ararrnored com

From: Debbie Kamlnskl [mailto: kammskd@co fort-bend.tx.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 3:49 PM

To: Michael Cleaver

Subject: RE: New service for Precinct 3 North Annex

yes

>>> "Michael Cleaver" <Michael.Cleaver@dunbararm.com> 9/1/2010 10:40 AM >>>
Debbie,

So there will be two new pick ups and two existing pick ups at this new address?
Thanks,

Michael Cleaver
Account Executive
Dunbar Armored, Inc.
6056 Westview
Houston, TX 77055
P: (713) 812-8320

F: (713) 812-8325

C (281) 960-2340

W WWW. dunbararmored com

From: Debbie Kammskl [mailto: kamlnskd@co fort-bend.tx.us]
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